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Colleen Bartlett

From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2025 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : T022-2026

Tamworth Regional Council
E-Tendering System

Tender Box Keys : T022-2026

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101
This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number: TAMW-1140835

T022/2026 - LV Electrical Relocation and Supply for the Tamworth
Regional Skywalk

TenderBox Name : T022-2026
Number of Submissions: 1

(Hard copy Submissions:) 0
Status: Closed

Summary:

There is 1 submission lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button above
which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon. Once
entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth
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Sibiplicwibnsamiggeed users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1140835 - T022/2026 - LV Electrical Relocation and Supply for the Tamworth Regional Skywalk

Hard
Copy

&  Midstate Power Pty Ltd £022-2026trc_skywalk.zip [08/10/2025 - 8:52 PM]
Po Box 4073
Forster
FORSTER NSW 2428
AUSTRALIA
Contact : Taylah Mason
Ph : 0411831735
ABN Number : 47600936552

Company Details Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]



